PROFILE PAGE

Name	Dr. Carren Akoth Olendo			
Qualification	Dr.of Philosophy in Panning and Economics of Education.			
Picture <mark>(JPEG</mark> or better)				
Department	Education Management and Foundations.			
Email:	carrenakoth@gmail.com			
Postal Address:	Maseno University			
Brief Bio	I am Dr. Carren Akoth Olendo, a lecturer in Maseno University, school of Education, Department of Education Management and Foundations. I hold a PhD in Education in the area of Planning and Economics of Education from Maseno University, in the year 2017, a Master's degree in Education Planning in the year 2009 and a Bachelor's degree in Education from Kenyatta University in the year 1991. Currently I teach an undergraduate course (EMA 412: Planning and Economics of Education) two courses in Planning and Economics of Education (EMA 851: Equity and Efficiency in Education, EMA 847: Economics of Education) and a course in Education Administration (EMA 852: Financing in Education) at masters level. I also teach two courses at PhD level (EMA 911: Strategic Planning in Education and EMA 912: Education and Labor Market). I have attended several courses and trainings at different levels in my teaching career and have developed a passion in matters education.			
Current Research: We also need past research activities	PhD in Education, Influence of Constituency Development Fund on Access, Equity and Quality of Secondary Education in Public Schools in Kisumu County Kenya. Master's in Education: Effect of Resource Input on KCSE Mean Performance in public secondary schools n Nyando District, Kenya.			

	PUBLICATIONS	
Publications:	 Olendo C.A., Olel, M.A., Agak, J.O. (2016). Influence of Constituency Development Fund on Quality of Education in public Secondary Schools in Kenya: a case study of Kisumu County. International Journal of Current Research Vol. 8(8): 36588-36601, August 2016 	
	 Olendo C.A., Olel, M.A., Agak, J.O. (2016). Influence of Constituency Development Fund on Access to Secondary Education in Public Secondary Schools in Kisumu County, Kenya. Greener Journal of Educational Research. ISSN 2276-7789 ICV: 6.05. Vol. 6(5):177-193 	
	 Olendo C.A. (2017). Influence of Constituency Development Fund on Access, Equity and Quality of Secondary Education in Public Schools in Kisumu County, Kenya. https://repository.maseno.ac.ke>hand 	
Attachment	See full CV attached	
Digital Footprint		

CARREN AKOTH OLENDO

Department of Education Management and Foundations

Maseno University, Kisumu-Busia Road

P.O. Box 333-40105, Maseno, Kenya.

CURRICULUM VITAE

CARREN AKOTH OLENDO (PhD)

Phone: +254-727-562-684 +254-101-481-811 Email: colendo@maseno.ac.ke carrenakoth@gmail.com.

NT		C	Al-ad- 01 1-
Name	•		n Akoth Olendo
Gender	:	Femal	
Nationality	:	Kenya	
Age	:	51 Ye	
Marital Status		Widow	N
Home County	:	Siaya	
Religion	:	Christ	
Address	:		o University, P.O. Box 333- 40300 Maseno
Mobile No.	:	-	727 562 684
		+252 1	01 484 811
E-mail	:	carren	akoth@gmail.com
Designation	:	Lectur	rer
		Schoo	1 of Education in Planning and Economics of
		Educa	tion Maseno University
EDUCATION	N		- -
Highest Acade	emic Qualifications		
2017	Maseno University	PhD in	n Education Planning and Economics of Education.
2005	Maseno University	Maste	rs in Education Planning and Economics Of
	Education.		
1987-1991	Kenyatta University		Bachelor of Education (Arts)
1986-1987	Ogande Girls High So	ch	K.A.C.E
1981-1984	Ng'iya Girls High Sc	hool	K.C.E
1976-1981	Makande Primary Scl	hool	C.P.E
		-	

PROFILE PAGE

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 2007 -2011 Kibigori High SchoolPrincipal
- 2003 2007 Naki Mixed High School Deputy Principal
- 1995 -2003 Onjiko High School HOD G & Counseling
- 1992 1994 Senior Chief Koinange High School, Kiambu Class Teacher
- 1992 -1994 Our Lady of Perpetual Seccour, Sagalla Assistant Teacher
- 1991 -1992 Ngombeni Secondary School, Kwale Assistant Teacher

UNIVERSITY TEACHING COURSES- MASENO UNIVERSITY

COURSE CODES	UNDERGRADUATE, MASTERS AND PhD COURSES
EMA 412.	Dianning and Economics of Education

- EMA 412: Planning and Economics of Education
- EMA 847: Economics of Education
- EMA 851: Equity and Efficiency in Education
- EMA 852: Financing of Education
- EMA 911: Strategic Planning in Education
- EMA 912: Education and Labor Market

PUBLICATIONS

Olendo C.A., Olel, M.A., Agak, J.O. (2016). Influence of Constituency Development Fund on Quality of Education in public Secondary Schools in Kenya: a case study of Kisumu County. International Journal of Current Research Vol. 8(8): 36588-36601, August 2016

Olendo C.A., Olel, M.A., Agak, J.O. (2016). Influence of Constituency Development Fund on Access to Secondary Education in Public Secondary Schools in Kisumu County, Kenya. Greener Journal of Educational Research. ISSN 2276-7789 ICV: 6.05. Vol. 6(5):177-193

Olendo C.A. (2017). Influence of Constituency Development Fund on Access, Equity and Quality of Secondary Education in Public Schools in Kisumu County, Kenya. https://repository.maseno.ac.ke>handle

COURSES ATTENDED

2011	Diploma in Management (KEMI)
2003	KESI Management Course in Financial Management and Leadership
1999-2002	Certificate Course in Guidance and Counseling
1996	Women Leadership Course, CARE Kenya
-	Kenya Secondary School Heads Association (KESSHA)

PROFILE PAGE

CONFERENCES

2017 SEREK training Certificate in Guidance and Counseling course by EACC 1997
2019 Training in Pedagogical Leadership in Africa, Theme; by Partnership for African Social and Governance Research Pasgr 11-19 September

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- 2019 BOM, Chairperson St. John Christostom Kudho High School
- 2019 Deputy Chairperson St. Benedicts Nyangoma High School
- 2016 to date: BOM member Onjiko High School
- 2016 to date: BOM member Nyangoma High School
- Chairperson academic, Nyangoma High School
- Secretary to development committee African Inland Church
- Secretary Kenya Secondary School Heads Association (KESSHA)
- Chairperson, Awasi Women Development Group
- Chairperson Africa Ladies of substance (2013-2017)

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES:

- Education Management Society of Kenya
- ISO Department of Education Foundations and Management

REFEREES

- Prof. Maureen A. Olel Dean, School of Education. Maseno University, P.O. Box Private Bag, 40105 Maseno, KENYA.
- Prof. E. M.W. Simatwa, Dean Faculty of Education, Tom Mboya University College, P.O. Box 199-40300 Homa Bay, KENYA. Email: simatwae@gmail.com
- Dr. Edna Assesa Aluoch Chairperson, Department of Education Management and Foundations Maseno University, P.O. Box Private Bag, 40105 Maseno, KENYA.